RE: Unusual "Rental” Situation

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
To: Datene, Tricia LASS:EX, Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

Sent: April 23, 2020 12:59:23 PM PDT

Hi Tricia -

Jayne, copied here, will be able to follow up with you on this one - thanks for reaching out on this.
Take care,
Craig
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------
From: "Datene, Tricia"
Date: 2020-04-23 12:14 p.m. (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: Unusual "Rental” Situation
5.22

Before the Moratorium came into effect  $-22gave them Notice (Form RTB-33 BC Residential Tenancy
Act) to the end of this month to leave. They have not disputed it, yet avoid giving him any idea of their
intentions

Is this a case for dispute resolution?

I cannot get a Certificate of Authority s.22, so maybe you could
consider this a general question as I have only used his first name

Tricia Datené / Constituency Assistant

Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA

16 Station St, Duncan, BC VOL 1M7

Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934

Website | Facebook | Twitter

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive
this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any

information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message.
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5.13

RE:

From: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

To: Olsen, Adam, directorssi

Sent: July 24, 2020 4:19:56 PM PDT

There hasn’t been an announcement yet. s.13

5.13

From: Olsen, Adam
Sent: July 24, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX ; directorssi
Subject: Re: | 5.13

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you Molly.
I have copied my colleague CRD Director Gary Holman on this.

s.13

Best Regards,

Adam Olsen, MLA

Saanich North and the Islands

Interim-Leader, BC Green Party

Website | Instagram | Facebook

Constituency Office

#215-2506 Beacon Avenue, Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2

Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Legislative Office

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8347 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized
to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this
message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: "Henry, Molly MAH:EX" <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, July 24, 2020 at 3:54 PM

To: "Olsen, Adam" < s.17

Subject s.13

Hello MLA Olsen,

Following up on your conversation with Minister Robinson yesterday, |

5.13
5.13

Molly Henry

Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Housing and Municipal Affairs
250-896-5731

Pronouns: she/her/hers
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Fwd: Meadowlane

From: Robinson, Selina - s.17
To: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 31, 2020 2:28:56 PM PDT

[EXTERNAL]

Can you follow up with MLA Olsen?
Thanks

Selina
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Olsen, Adam"

Date: July 31, 2020 at 1:15:54 PM PDT
To: "Robinson, Selina"

Subject: Re: Meadowlane

Thank you Selina.
I just got a call from Gary with some good background information.
Please let me know who I can connect with on your staff.

Have a great long weekend.

Adam Olsen, MLA

Saanich North and the Islands
Interim-Leader, BC Green Party
Website | Instagram | Facebook

Constituency Office
#215-2506 Beacon Avenue, Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Legislative Office

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8347 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE
This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee
or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take

any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error,
please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

On 2020-07-30, 2:45 PM, "Robinson, Selina" wrote:

Hi Adam,
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I have asked staff to get back to you with an update ASAP.

Selina
Selina Robinson, MLA

Coquitlam-Maillardville
www.selinarobinson.ca

On 2020-07-29, 8:13 AM, "Olsen, Adam" wrote:

Hello Selina,

I am just checking in on an email I forwarded last week from the proponents of the Meadowlane

project on Salt Spring. Gary just poked me to remind me that I need to follow up.

Is there someone in the Ministry or BC Housing we can talk to to find out more information and
keep it moving. As I understand it they have good momentum and need to get across this final

obstacle.
Thank you!

Adam Olsen, MLA

Saanich North and the Islands
Interim-Leader, BC Green Party
Website | Instagram | Facebook

Constituency Office
#215-2506 Beacon Avenue, Sidney, BC V8L 1Y2
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Legislative Office

Room 028 Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250) 387-8347 | Fax: (250) 387-8338

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee
or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take
any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error,

please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

On 2020-07-28, 9:26 PM, "directorssi" wrote:

Hi Adam, good meeting with Lana today, thanks for arranging.

Wanted to remind you about discussing with Selina whether there is an obstacle to BC Housing
providing financing to Meadowlane due to the COVID-related concerns about seniors housing.

I’'m sure you appreciate me adding to your “to do” list:). Regards, Gary

Sent from my iPad
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This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law. If you are not the intended recipient or their employee or agent responsible for receiving
the message on their behalf your receipt of this message is in error and not meant to waive
privilege in this message. Please notify us immediately, and delete the message and any
attachments without reading the attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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RE: Minister availability?

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
To: Furstenau, Sonia

Sent: August 12, 2020 6:18:26 PM PDT

Hi Sonia -

Shes said that she has 10 minutes right after QP tomorrow - does that work?
C

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
-------- Original message --------

From: "Furstenau, Sonia"

Date: 2020-08-12 4:20 p.m. (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: Minister availability?

[EXTERNAL]

Hello Craig,
Is the Minister available for a conversation later today or tomorrow morning?

Thank you,
Sonia
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